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City and County 
of San Francisco 

MEMORANDUM  
To: Human Services Commission (“HSC”) 

From: Elizabeth LaBarre, Commission Secretary 

Date: June 7, 2024 

Subject: May 23, 2024 Regular Meeting Action List 

 
HSC adopted the agenda as posted.  
 
HSC adopted the minutes of the April 25, 2024 Regular Meeting as 
circulated. 
 
HSC presented the May Employee of the Month award to LILY YEE, 
Protective Services Worker, Family & Children’s Services. 
 
HSC authorized the 59th COUNTY LETTER OF AGREEMENT with the 
CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF SOCIAL SERVICES. 
 
HSC authorized grant modifications with: 

1. URBAN ALCHEMY  
2. LA CASA DE LAS MADRES 

 
HSC authorized new contract agreements with: 

1. BAYVIEW HUNTERS POINT FOUNDATION (BVHPF) 
2. ALTERNATIVE FAMILY SERVICES (AFS) 
3. MAXIMUS HUMAN SERVICES, INC. 

 


